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Administrative history 

St. Andrew's Roman Catholic Cemetery of Port Arthur was first located on Algoma St. then it 

was transferred in 1886 to Oliver Road. It is now located at 690 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay. One 

report located it at the intersection of Argyle St. and Farrand St. until 1909, however records 

show a definite move to Oliver Road in 1886. The cemetery probably began under the aegis of 

Father Varie (or Vary).  

Scope and Content 

Series B 13/1/1. - Internment Book 

A record of the internments at St.Andrew's Roman Catholic Cemetery contained in six file 

folders. 1) Index of names, partially complete (13 folders). 2) 1878-1909 (62 folders). 3) 1909-

1916 (32 folders). 4) 1917-1923 (34 folders). 5) 1924-1932 (44 folders). 6) 1932-1940 (46 

folders). Listed are the names of 2,526 persons interned, the dates of death and burial, their place 

of birth and their age, the cause of death, the presiding priest, the name of the cemetery where 

they were buried and any remarks made by the recorder.  

Notes 

Originals and reproductions 

Available on microfilm.  

 


